DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 11-13 OCTOBER 2011

This Monitor at a glance

There were 99 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 43 separate enabling Acts, through 12 Departments of State.

Regulations

12 of the 99 instruments were Regulations, comprising

- 2 made as primary instruments; and
- 10 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

35 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

64 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 11-13 OCTOBER 2011

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	10
Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry Legislation Amendment (Quota Fees) Regulations 2011 (No. 1)	10
Export Control (Plants and Plant Products) Order 2011 under regulation 3 of the <i>Export Control (Orders) Regulations 1982</i>	10
Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003) Temporary Order 2011 No. 2 under subsection 43(2) of	
the Fisheries Management Act 1991	10
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	11
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2011 (No. 6) under section 229 of the <i>Anti-Money Laundering and</i>	
Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006 Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2011 (No. 4) under subsection	11
13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965	11
Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 3)	11
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 2)	11
International Transfer of Prisoners Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 1)	11
Native Title (Provision of Financial Assistance) Amendment Guidelines 2011	
(No. 1) under subsection 213A(5) of the Native Title Act 1993	12
Personal Property Securities Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 1)	12
DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY	13
Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice (No. 1) 2010 (Amendment No. 14 of 2011) under subsection 115(2) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> Telecommunications (Approved Auditors and Auditing Requirements)	13
Determination Variation 2011 (No. 1) under subsection 136C(5) of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i>	13
Telecommunications (Customer Service Guarantee) Record-Keeping Rules 2011 under section 529 of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i>	13
DEPARTMENT OF CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY	14
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 4)	14
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	15
Defence Determination 2011/40	15
Defence Determination 2011/41	15
Defence Determination 2011/42	15
Defence Determination 2011/43	15
Defence Determination 2011/44	15
Defence Determination 2011/45	15

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE	
RELATIONS	16
Education Investment Fund (EIF) Evaluation Criteria No. 1 of 2011 under subsection 172(1) of the <i>Nation-building Funds Act 2008</i>	16
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 1) Repeal Regulations 2011	16
Higher Education Provider Approval No. 6 of 2011 under sections 16-25 and 16- 50 of the <i>Higher Education Support Act 2003</i>	16
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2011/21	16
Specification of Higher Education Institutions, Research Institutions and Vocational Education and Training Providers No. 1 of 2011 under	16
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION	17
Commonwealth Companies (Annual Reporting) Orders 2011 under section 48 of	1 7
the Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997 Parliamentary Precincts Regulations 2011	17 17
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	18
	10
Health Insurance (Endovenous Laser Therapy) Determination 2011 under subsection 3C(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	18
Instrument No. PB 065 of 2011 under subsection 99L(1) of the <i>National Health</i> <i>Act 1953</i>	18
Instrument No. PB 067 of 2011 under subsections 84AF, 85, 85A, 88 and 101 of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	18
Instrument No. PB 068 of 2011 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	18
Instrument No. PB 069 of 2011 under subsections 100(1) and 100(2) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	18
Instrument No. PB 070 of 2011 under subsections 100(1) and (2) of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	18
Instrument No. PB 071 of 2011 under subsection 85AB(1) of the <i>National Health</i> Act 1953	19
Instrument No. PB 073 of 2011 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the <i>National</i> <i>Health Act 1953</i>	19
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2011 (No. 9)	17
under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the <i>Private Health Insurance Act</i> 2007	19
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2011 (No. 5)	
under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the <i>Private Health Insurance Act</i> 2007	19
User Rights Amendment Principles 2011 (No. 3) under subsection 96-1(1) of the <i>Aged Care Act 1997</i>	19

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORT

Exemption No. CASA EX108/11 under regulation 11.160 of the Civil Aviation	
Safety Regulations 1998	20
Exemption No. CASA EX110/11 under regulation 11.160 of the Civil Aviation	
Safety Regulations 1998	20

20

Exemption No. CASA EX111/11 under regulation 11.160 of the <i>Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998</i>	20
Exemption No. CASA EX114/11 under regulation 11.150 of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	20
Safety Regulations 1998	20
Exemption No. CASA EX115/11 under regulation 11.160 of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	20
Safety Regulations 1998	20
Instrument No. CASA 409/11 under regulation 208 of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	20
Regulations 1988	20
Instrument No. CASA 410/11 under regulation 179A of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	
Regulations 1988	21
Instrument No. CASA 412/11 under regulation 208 of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations 1988	21
Instrument No. CASA 414/11 under regulation 208 of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations 1988	21
Instrument No. CASA 415/11 under regulation 208 of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations 1988	21
Instrument No. CASA 419/11 under subregulation 179A(1) of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations 1988	21
Instrument No. CASA ADCX 019/11 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil	
Aviation Safety Regulations 1998	21
Instrument No. CASA ADCX 020/11 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil	
Aviation Safety Regulations 1998	22
Instrument No. CASA ADCX 021/11 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the Civil	
Aviation Safety Regulations 1998	22
Marine Order 1, issue 2 (Administration) under subsection 425 (1AA) of the	
Navigation Act 1912, section 24 of the Protection of the Sea (Harmful Anti-	
fouling Systems) Act 2006 and section 34 of the Protection of the Sea (Prevention	
of Pollution from Ships) Act 1983	22
Marine Order 59, issue 2 (Off-shore industry vessel operations) under subsection	22
425 (1AA) of the Navigation Act 1912	22
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 79/02 — Emission Control for Light	
Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 3 under subsection 7 of the <i>Motor Vehicle Standards</i>	22
Act 1989 Valiale Standard (Australian Design Pule 70/02 — Emission Control for Light	22
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 79/03 — Emission Control for Light	23
Vehicles) 2011 under subsection 7 of the <i>Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989</i> Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 79/04 — Emission Control for Light	25
Vehicles) 2011 under subsection 7 of the <i>Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989</i>	23
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 81/02 — Fuel Consumption Labelling	23
for Light Vehicles) 2008 Amendment 5 under subsection 7 of the <i>Motor Vehicle</i>	
Standards Act 1989	23
Standards Act 1707	23
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET	24
Arts Legislation Redundant Regulations (Repeal) 2011	24
Australian Film, Television and Radio School (Amendment and Repeal)	
Regulations 2011 (No. 1)	24
Disclosure Log Determination No. 2011-1 (Exempt Documents) under section	
11C(2) of the Freedom of Information Act 1982	24
Norfolk Island Regulations 2011	24
Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 Determination 2011 (No. 1) under	
subsections 16(1) of the Public Lending Right Scheme 1997	24

DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 11/2011

Revocation of Film Licensed Investment Company (Reporting Requirements) Determination 2005; Film Licensed Investment Company (Decision-making Criteria and Procedures) Determination 2005; and Film Licensed Investment Company (Application) Rules 2005 under subsection 35(1) and sections 9 and 8	
of the <i>Film Licensed Investment Company Act 2005</i> Revocation of Redundant Modification Instruments under the Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 under section 5 of the <i>Public Lending Right Act 1985</i>	24 25
DEPARTMENT OF SUSTAINABILITY, ENVIRONMENT, WATER, POPULATION AND COMMUNITIES	26
Amendment — List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import under paragraph 303EC(1)(e) of the <i>Environment Protection and Biodiversity</i> <i>Conservation Act 1999</i>	26
Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the <i>Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999</i>	26-26
Amendment to the list of threatened species under section 178 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	27
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	28
Accounting Standard AASB 10: Consolidated Financial Statements Accounting Standard AASB 12: Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities	28 28
Accounting Standard AASB 13: Fair Value Measurement	28
Accounting Standard AASB 119: Employee Benefits	28
Accounting Standard AASB 127: Separate Financial Statements Accounting Standard AASB 128: Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures Accounting Standard AASB 2011-7: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Consolidation and Joint Arrangements Standards [AASB 1, 2, 3, 5, 7, 9, 2009-11, 101, 107, 112, 118, 121, 124, 132, 133, 136, 138,	28 28
139, 1023 & 1038 and Interpretations 5, 9, 16 & 17] Accounting Standard AASB 2011-8: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 13 [AASB 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 9, 2009-11, 2010-7, 101, 102, 108, 110, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 128, 131, 132, 133, 134, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 1004, 1023, & 1038 and Interpretations 2, 4, 12, 13, 14, 17, 19,	29
131 & 132 Accounting Standard AASP 2011 0: Amondments to Australian Accounting	29
Accounting Standard AASB 2011-9: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income [AASB 1, 5, 6, 101, 112, 120, 121, 132, 133, 134, 1039 & 1049] Accounting Standard AASB 2011-11: Amendments to AASB 119 (September	29
2011) arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements	29
ASIC Class Order [CO 11/942]	29
ASIC Class Order [CO 11/943]	30
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 16 of 2011 under section 57 of the <i>Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act</i>	
1998 Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 17 of 2011 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Pagulation Authority Act	30
of 2011 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	30
Federal Financial Relations (National Specific Purpose Payments) Determination 2010-11	30

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 10 of 2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the <i>Financial Sector</i> (<i>Collection of Data</i>) Act	
2001	30
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 3 of	
2011 under paragraph 13 (1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	30
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 4 of	
2011 under paragraph 13(1)(1) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	31
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 5 of	
2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	31
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 6 of	
2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	31
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 7 of	
2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	31
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 8 of	
2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	31
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 9 of	
2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001	32
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 5)	32
Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 2 of 2011 under subsections	
32(1) and 32(4) of the <i>Insurance Act</i> 1973	32
Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 3 of 2011 under subsections	
32(1) and 32(4) of the <i>Insurance Act</i> 1973	32
Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 4 of 2011 under subsections	
32(1) and 32(4) of the <i>Insurance Act</i> 1973	32
Revocation of Refundable Film Tax Offset Rules 2002, Refundable Film Tax	
Offset Rules 2002 (Amendment No. 1 of 2003) and Refundable Film Tax Offset	
Rules 2002 (Amendment No. 1 of 2006) under sections 376-105 of the Income	
Tax Assessment Act 1997	32

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 11-13 OCTOBER 2011

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS 3 Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 7 Attorney-General's Department Department of Broadband, Communications 3 and the Digital Economy Department of Climate Change and Energy 1 Efficiency Department of Defence 6 Department of Education, Employment and 5 Workplace Relations Department of Finance and Deregulation 2 Department of Health and Ageing 11 Department of Infrastructure and Transport 20 Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 7 Department of Sustainability, Environment, 6 Water, Population and Communities Department of the Treasury 28 99

Total

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 11-13 OCTOBER 2011

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Aged Care Act 1997	1
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006	1
Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973	2
Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Act 1990	1
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	1
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	2
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	14
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997	1
Corporations Act 2001	12
Currency Act 1965	1
Customs Act 1901	2
Dairy Produce Act 1986	1
Defence Act 1903	6
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	6
Export Control Act 1982	1
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009	1
Federal Financial Relations Act 2009	1
Film Licensed Investment Company Act 2005	1
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	8
Fisheries Management Act 1991	1
Freedom of Information Act 1982	1
Health Insurance Act 1973	1
Higher Education Support Act 2003	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	2
Insurance Act 1973	3
International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997	1
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	4
Nation-building Funds Act 2008	2
National Gallery Act 1975	1
National Health Act 1953	1 7
Native Title Act 1993	1
Navigation Act 1993	1 2
Norfolk Island Act 1979	1
·	1
Parliamentary Precincts Act 1988	1
Personal Property Securities Act 2009 Private Health Insurance Act 2007	1
	2
Protection of the Sea (Harmful Anti-fouling Systems) Act 2006	1
Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Act 1983	1
Public Lending Right Act 1985	2
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	1
Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000	1
Telecommunications Act 1997	2

Total

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry Legislation Amendment (Quota Fees) Regulations 2011 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 171 [F2011L02029]

Australian Meat and Live-stock (Quotas) Act 1990 Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997 Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Increase the level of fees paid by Australian exporters to access meat and dairy quota entitlements.

Export Control (Plants and Plant Products) Order 2011 under regulation 3 of the *Export Control* (*Orders*) *Regulations 1982* [F2011L02005]

Export Control Act 1982

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies arrangements for the export of plants and plant products.

Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003) Temporary Order 2011 No. 2 under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act* 1991

[F2011L01934]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies measures concerning the use of hook or gillnet methods in the Dolphin Gillnet Closure.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2011 (No. 6) under section 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act* 2006

[F2011L01977]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made	27/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amend the Anti-Money Laundering and Counter Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2010 (No. 3) and the Anti-Money Laundering and Counter Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2007 (No. 1) to provide relief from certain reporting requirements in specified circumstances.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2011 (No. 4) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2011L02007]

Currency Act 1965

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics of several coins that will be issued by the Mint.

Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 172 [F2011L02027]

Customs Act 1901

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulation to implement additional sanctions against Cote d'Ivoire imposed by the United Nations Security Council Resolution 1980.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 173 [F2011L01992]

Customs Act 1901

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to permit the import of firearms for use in a specified law enforcement sanctioned activity.

International Transfer of Prisoners Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 174 [F2011L02034]

International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997

Summarv	Amend forms in S	Schedule 1 to the
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Made	29/09/2011	

principal Regulations.

Native Title (Provision of Financial Assistance) Amendment Guidelines 2011 (No. 1) under subsection 213A(5) of the *Native Title Act 1993* [F2011L02042]

Native Title Act 1993

Made	4/10/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specify the hourly rate for professional costs under grants approved under the Act.

Personal Property Securities Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 176 [F2011L02030]

Personal Property Securities Act 2009

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Make miscellaneous amendments to the principal Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY

Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice (No. 1) 2010 (Amendment No. 14 of 2011) under subsection 115(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2011L01936]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made	20/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Removes certain events in the 2011 National Rugby League Premiership competition from the principal Notice to permit the event to be broadcast on free-to-air television digital multichannel.

Telecommunications (Approved Auditors and Auditing Requirements) Determination Variation 2011 (No. 1) under subsection 136C(5) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2011L02024]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made	26/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to prescribe approved auditing requirements for the purposes of the Act.

Telecommunications (Customer Service Guarantee) Record-Keeping Rules 2011 under section 529 of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2011L01997]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made	26/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specify record keeping requirements for specified carriage service providers.

DEPARTMENT OF CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 177 [F2011L02025]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulation to increase the fee for the registration of small-scale technology certificates created from small generation units.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Determination 2011/40

Defence Act 1903

Made	16/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies adjustments to allowances for members of the Australian Defence Force in remote locations and to education cost allowances.

Defence Determination 2011/43

Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	22/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary		cipal Determination as bility for increment members of the

Defence Determination 2011/41

Defence Act 1903

Summary	Specifies revised	post indexes that
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Made	19/09/2011	

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence Force serve.

Defence Determination 2011/44

Defence Act 1903

Made	26/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Varies the operation of Service residence conditions.

Defence Determination 2011/45

Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled	26/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Amends provisions in the principal Determination concerning leave, meal	
	rates and accommodation costs for	

tertiary students.

Defence Determination 2011/42

Defence Act 1903

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Updates position name and contact details within various Navy retention and completion bonus schemes.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Education Investment Fund (EIF) Evaluation Criteria No. 1 of 2011 under subsection 172(1) of the *Nation-building Funds Act 2008* [F2011L01943]

Nation-building Funds Act 2008

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies revised evaluation criteria for the Education Investment Fund.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2011/21 [F2011L02014]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made Tabled	23/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Specifies the remuneration and allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office	

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 1) Repeal Regulations 2011 Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 178 [F2011L02002]

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Repeal the principal Regulations.

Higher Education Provider Approval No. 6 of 2011 under sections 16-25 and 16-50 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2011L02051]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	12/10/2011 HR

Summary Approves the Academy of Information Technology Pty Ltd as a Higher Education Provider.

Specification of Higher Education Institutions, Research Institutions and Vocational Education and Training Providers No. 1 of 2011 under [F2011L01945]

Nation-building Funds Act 2008

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Replaces a previous instrument and specifies a revised definition of a Vocational and Education Training Provider.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION

Commonwealth Companies (Annual Reporting) Orders 2011 under section 48 of the *Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act* 1997 [F2011L02060]

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	13/10/2011 HR

Summary Prescribe information that must be included in a wholly-owned Commonwealth company's annual report.

Parliamentary Precincts Regulations 2011 Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 181 [F2011L02031]

Parliamentary Precincts Act 1988

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Provide for specified Commonwealthowned or leased property to be treated as part of the Parliamentary precincts.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Health Insurance (Endovenous Laser Therapy) Determination 2011 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2011L02020]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made	26/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Permits payment of Medicare benefits for endovenous laser therapy.

Instrument No. PB 068 of 2011 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2011L01986]

National Health Act 1953

Made	19/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination which specifies conditions under which payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved medical practitioners.

Instrument No. PB 065 of 2011 under subsection 99L(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2011L01946]

National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	13/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Specifies rules go locations.	verning pharmacy

Instrument No. PB 067 of 2011 under subsections 84AF, 85, 85A, 88 and 101 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2011L01996]

National Health Act 1953

Made	19/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the principal Instrument to make changes to the pharmaceutical benefits listed on the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme.

Instrument No. PB 069 of 2011 under subsections 100(1) and 100(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2011L01978]

National Health Act 1953

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 070 of 2011 under subsections 100(1) and (2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2011L02000]

National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	22/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Amends the arrange	ments for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

Instrument No. PB 071 of 2011 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2011L01994]

National Health Act 1953

Made	20/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the list of drugs that are assigned to the F1 or F2 formularies.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2011 (No. 5) under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2011L01984]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made Tabled	13/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Amend the principal Rules to permit private health insurers to conduct pilot projects in specified circumstances.	

Instrument No. PB 073 of 2011 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2011L01988]

National Health Act 1953

Made	28/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

User Rights Amendment Principles 2011 (No. 3) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2011L01991]

Aged Care Act 1997

Summary	Amends the princ	ripal Principles to
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Made	23/09/2011	

ummary Amends the principal Principles to include revised provisions governing the use of accommodation bonds.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2011 (No. 9) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2011L01976]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made	20/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amend the list of facilities in Clause 4 of Schedule 5 to the principal Rules.

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORT

Exemption No. CASA EX108/11 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2011L01998]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Provides a limited exemption for air traffic controllers from certain requirements to hold an air traffic control licence.

Exemption No. CASA EX114/11 under regulation 11.150 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2011L01982]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	22/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Specifies exemption aerodrome operators operations of A380	s regarding the

Exemption No. CASA EX110/11 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2011L02062]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	4/10/2011 13/10/2011 S	13/10/2011 HR
Summary	Permits certain aircr specified operator to residual traces of sno	take-off with

Exemption No. CASA EX115/11 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2011L01999]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	28/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Exempts specified models of Cessna aircraft from compliance with certain requirements governing flight data recording.

Exemption No. CASA EX111/11 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2011L02026]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	28/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies certification requirements for certain controllers of unmanned aerial vehicles.

Instrument No. CASA 409/11 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2011L01981]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of cabin attendants in a specified make of aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 410/11 under regulation 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2011L01987]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	19/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of RNAV (GNSS) approaches by RNP-capable aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 415/11 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2011L02006]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	28/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of cabin attendants in a specified make of aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 412/11 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2011L01980]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of cabin attendants in a specified make of aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 419/11 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2011L01935]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the approved use of P-RNAV procedures by certain aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd.

Instrument No. CASA 414/11 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2011L01983]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of cabin attendants in a specified make of aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA ADCX 019/11 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2011L01979]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directives were revoked as follows: AD/A330/32 Amdt 4 on 30 September 2011; AD/ARRIUS/16 Amdt 1 on 6 October 2011;and AD/EC 120/19 and AD/ECUREUIL/136 on 7 October 2011.

Instrument No. CASA ADCX 020/11 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2011L02003]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	28/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary The following Airworthiness Directive was revoked: AD/A320/130 Amdt 3 on 30 September 2011. Marine Order 1, issue 2 (Administration) under subsection 425 (1AA) of the *Navigation Act 1912*, section 24 of the *Protection of the Sea (Harmful Anti-fouling Systems) Act 2006* and section 34 of the *Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Act 1983* [F2011L02036]

Navigation Act 1912 Protection of the Sea (Harmful Anti-fouling Systems) Act 2006 Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Act 1983

Made	4/10/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies definitional and other matters that apply to Marine Orders.

Instrument No. CASA ADCX 021/11 under subregulation 39.001(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2011L02040]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	4/10/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	The following Ai	rworthiness
-	Directives were revoked:	
	AD/AB139/3 Amdt 1 on 12 October	
	2011;	
	AD/PA-23/93; Al	D/PA-31/131; and
	AD/PA-42/26 on	3 November 2011;
	AD/CL-600/63 or	n 18 October; and
	AD/B737/209 on	7 November 2011.

Marine Order 59, issue 2 (Off-shore industry vessel operations) under subsection 425 (1AA) of the *Navigation Act 1912* AMSA MO 2011/7 [F2011L02037]

Navigation Act 1912

Made Tabled	4/10/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Updates the princ	ipal Order to

incorporate reference to guidelines for off-shore industry vessels.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 79/02 — Emission Control for Light Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 3 under subsection 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2011L02012]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	14/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the principal rule which prescribe emission limits for light vehicles produced.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 79/03 — Emission Control for Light Vehicles) 2011 under subsection 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act* 1989

[F2011L02015]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 14/09/2011 Tabled 11/10/2011 S 11/10/2011 HR

Summary Prescribes future emission limits for new light vehicles and the standard test methods for measuring those emissions.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 79/04 — Emission Control for Light Vehicles) 2011 under subsection 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act* 1989 [F2011L02016]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	14/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Prescribes emission limits for new light vehicles and standard test methods for measuring those emissions.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 81/02 — Fuel Consumption Labelling for Light Vehicles) 2008 Amendment 5 under subsection 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2011L02009]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made	14/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the principal standard which prescribe fuel consumption labelling requirements for light vehicles.

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

Arts Legislation Redundant Regulations (Repeal) 2011 Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 179 [F2011L02033]

Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973 National Gallery Act 1975

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Repeal six sets of redundant statutory rules.

Norfolk Island Regulations 2011 Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 175 [F2011L02028]

Norfolk Island Act 1979

Made Tabled	29/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Provide for the appointment of the Commonwealth Financial Officer for Norfolk Island.	

Australian Film, Television and Radio School (Amendment and Repeal) Regulations 2011 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 180 [F2011L02032]

Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Repeal two sets of redundant statutory rules, and amend the principal Regulation to remove a redundant regulation.

Disclosure Log Determination No. 2011-1 (Exempt

Documents) under section 11C(2) of the Freedom

of Information Act 1982

Freedom of Information Act 1982

[F2011L02059]

Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 Determination 2011 (No. 1) under subsections 16(1) of the *Public Lending Right Scheme 1997* [F2011L01937]

Public Lending Right Act 1985

Made	13/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies the minimum payment amount for the 2011-12 financial year and for the 2012-13 financial year and beyond.

Revocation of Film Licensed Investment Company (Reporting Requirements) Determination 2005; Film Licensed Investment Company (Decisionmaking Criteria and Procedures) Determination 2005; and Film Licensed Investment Company (Application) Rules 2005 under subsection 35(1) and sections 9 and 8 of the *Film Licensed Investment Company Act 2005* [F2011L02018]

Film Licensed Investment Company Act 2005

Made	12/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes three redundant instruments.

Made	27/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	13/10/2011 HR

Summary Prescribes certain information that is exempt from being published in a disclosure log.

Revocation of Redundant Modification Instruments under the Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 under section 5 of the *Public Lending Right Act 1985* [F2011L01985]

Public Lending Right Act 1985

Made12/09/2011Tabled11/10/2011 S11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes nine redundant legislative instruments.

DEPARTMENT OF SUSTAINABILITY, ENVIRONMENT, WATER, POPULATION AND COMMUNITIES

Amendment — List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import under paragraph 303EC(1)(e) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/046 [F2011L01962]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	9/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which a species of lobster is included in the list of specimens that are suitable for live import.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2011/29 [F2011L02052]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	4/10/2011 13/10/2011 S	12/10/2011 HR
Summary	Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the Western Australia Shark Bay Crab Interim	

Australia Shark Bay Crab Interim Managed Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2011/30 [F2011L01974]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	21/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the Queensland Gulf of Carpentaria Inshore Finfish Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2011/31 [F2011L01970]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	21/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the Northern Territory Offshore Net and Line Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2011/32 [F2011L01989]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	28/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which specimens taken in the South Australian Sea Urchin Fishery are included in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment to the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* Instrument No. 107 [F2011L01993]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	9/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Transfers five plant species from the extinct to the critically endangered category.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Accounting Standard AASB 10: Consolidated Financial Statements [F2011L01941]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	29/08/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies principles for the preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements.

Accounting Standard AASB 119: Employee Benefits [F2011L02039]

Corporations Act 2001

Made5/09/2011Tabled11/10/2011 S

Summary Prescribes requirements for accounting and disclosure by employers for employee benefits.

11/10/2011 HR

Accounting Standard AASB 12: Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities [F2011L01938]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	29/08/2011	11/10/2011 HR	M
Tabled	11/10/2011 S		Ta
Summary	1	ard for the disclosure interests in other	Sı

Accounting Standard AASB 13: Fair Value Measurement [F2011L01940]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	2/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies a standard for the measurement of fair value.

Accounting Standard AASB 127: Separate Financial Statements [F2011L01990]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	29/08/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies a standard governing the accounting and disclosure requirements for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates where an entity prepares separate financial statements.

Accounting Standard AASB 128: Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures [F2011L01939]

Corporations Act 2001

Made Tabled	29/08/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Specifies a standard investments in assoc	0

ventures.

Accounting Standard AASB 2011-7: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Consolidation and Joint Arrangements Standards [AASB 1, 2, 3, 5, 7, 9, 2009-11, 101, 107, 112, 118, 121, 124, 132, 133, 136, 138, 139, 1023 & 1038 and Interpretations 5, 9, 16 & 17] [F2011L02017]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	29/08/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends several accounting standards arising from the consolidation and joint arrangements standards.

Accounting Standard AASB 2011-9: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income [AASB 1, 5, 6, 101, 112, 120, 121, 132, 133, 134, 1039 & 1049] [F2011L02041]

Corporations Act 2001

Made Tabled	5/09/2011 11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR
Summary	Amends several acc as a consequence of IASB Standard Pres Other Comprehensi	the issuance of the sentation of Items of

Accounting Standard AASB 2011-8: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 13 [AASB 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 9, 2009-11, 2010-7, 101, 102, 108, 110, 116, 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 128, 131, 132, 133, 134, 136, 138, 139, 140, 141, 1004, 1023, & 1038 and Interpretations 2, 4, 12, 13, 14, 17, 19, 131 & 132 [F2011L02038]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	2/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amends several accounting standards as a consequence of AASB 13, dealing with fair value.

Accounting Standard AASB 2011-11: Amendments to AASB 119 (September 2011) arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements [F2011L02053]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	5/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	12/10/2011 HR

Summary Specifies those disclosure requirements set out in AASB 119 from which entities applying the second Tier of reporting requirements are exempt.

ASIC Class Order [CO 11/942] [F2011L02008]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	28/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Extends the period of operation of Class Order [10/333], providing relief for litigation funding arrangements and proof of debt funding arrangements, until 29 February 2012.

ASIC Class Order [CO 11/943] [F2011L02004]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	28/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Extends the period of operation of Class Order [11/407], providing relief for trustee companies, until 31 December 2012.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 16 of 2011 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2011L02063]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	5/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	13/10/2011 HR

Summary Determines that information provided to APRA by life insurers and friendly societies under specified reporting standards is non-confidential.

Federal Financial Relations (National Specific Purpose Payments) Determination 2010-11 [F2011L01942]

Federal Financial Relations Act 2009

Made	19/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Determines the amounts of National Specific Purpose Payments payable to service sectors, the manner in which those amounts are indexed and the manner in which those amounts are divided between the States and Territories.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 10 of 2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2011L02050]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	12/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines it its place Reporting Standard GRS 310.0_G (2011) Income Statement (Level 2 Insurance Group).

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 17 of 2011 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2011L01995]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Determines that information provided to APRA by locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard ARS 320.0 is non-confidential.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 3 of 2011 under paragraph 13 (1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2011L02046]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

23/09/2011	
11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines it its place Reporting Standard GRS 110.0_G (2011) Minimum Capital Requirement (Level 2 Insurance Group). Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 4 of 2011 under paragraph 13(1)(1) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2011L02044]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines it its place reporting rtandard GRS 120.0_G (2011) Determination of Capital Base (Level 2 Insurance Group).

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 6 of 2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2011L02049]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	12/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines it its place Reporting Standard GRS 210.1_G (2011) Premiums Liabilities – Insurance Risk Charge (Level 2 Insurance Group).

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 5 of 2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2011L02045]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines it its place reporting standard GRS 210.0_G (2011) Outstanding Claims Liability – Insurance Risk Charge (Level 2 Insurance Group). Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 7 of 2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2011L02043]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines it its place Reporting Standard GRS 300.0_G (2011) Statement of Financial Position (Level 2 Insurance Group).

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 8 of 2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2011L02047]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines it its place Reporting Standard GRS 301.0_G (2011) Reinsurance Assets and Risk Charge (Level 2 Insurance Group). Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 9 of 2011 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 [F2011L02048]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous reporting standard and determines it its place reporting standard GRS 302.0_G (2011) Statement of Financial Position by Region (Level 2 Insurance Group).

Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 3 of 2011 under subsections 32(1) and 32(4) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2011L02055]

Insurance Act 1973

Made Tabled	23/09/2011 13/10/2011 S	12/10/2011 HR
G	D 1	

Summary Revokes a previous prudential standard and determines it its place Prudential Standard GPS 111 Capital Adequacy: Level 2 Insurance Groups.

Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 4 of 2011 under subsections 32(1) and 32(4) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2011L02056]

Insurance Act 1973

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	13/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous prudential standard and determines it its place prudential standard GPS 311 Audit and Actuarial Reporting and Valuation: Level 2 Insurance Groups.

Revocation of Refundable Film Tax Offset Rules 2002, Refundable Film Tax Offset Rules 2002 (Amendment No. 1 of 2003) and Refundable Film Tax Offset Rules 2002 (Amendment No. 1 of 2006) under sections 376-105 of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997* [F2011L02023]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	12/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes three redundant instruments.

Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2011 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2011 No. 182 [F2011L02022]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made	29/09/2011	
Tabled	11/10/2011 S	11/10/2011 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulation to provide for the claiming of tax deductions for the cost of total and permanent disability insurance provided through superannuation.

Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 2 of 2011 under subsections 32(1) and 32(4) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2011L02054]

Insurance Act 1973

Made	23/09/2011	
Tabled	13/10/2011 S	12/10/2011 HR

Summary Revokes a previous prudential standard and determines it its place Prudential Standard GPS 001 Definitions which applies to general insurers and Level 2 insurance groups.